
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

August 12, 2020 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)    

TITLE:  Conference Room Audio Visual 2020 Equipment and Installation 

JEA ITN NUMBER: 99752   

RESPONSE DUE DATE: August 18, 2020   

TIME OF RECEIPT:  10:00 AM      

TIME OF OPENING: 10:00 AM    

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

Question:  

 

1. Are we responsible for replacing the ceiling tiles that will have holes in them from the existing projector mounts? 

 

Answer:  

 

1. JEA will replace whole ceiling tiles later. For the time of installation, replace with existing, so that the plenum space will 

not be fully exposed. 

 

Question:  
 

2. Can we agree on max screen size? Everyone will bid on the minimum spec so as not to lose the bid. We believe 75 Inches 

is too small for most of the rooms and would be a downgrade from some of the projection screens.  Answer:  

 

Answer:  

 

2. 75” is the ITN minimum request specification. Any value-add proposition can be 75” min or larger. 

  



Question:  

 

 

3. What is the make and model of the projector in the auditorium?   

 

Answer:  

 

3. Panasonic PT-FW300NT WXGA Conference Projector 3500 Lumens 

 

Question:  

 

4. In the PowerPoint presentation page 12. What is the image on the left depicting? 

 

Answer:  

 

4. When changing the resolution on the projector, this is a pic of the V hold displacement at its most severe display zoomed in 

a bit to show the issue. Most of the time it is not this severe and the V hold is fuzzy and unreadable at any other 

resolution:  above 800x600. We do not have a projector problem, the projector was tested and replaced prior. We have 

isolated the problem down to the infrastructure needing replacement from analog to digital. 

 

Question:  

 

5. Has or will the JEA consider interactive touch panels for this project? If yes, would an onboard PC be considered? 

 

Answer:  

 

5. If you are suggesting a vendor-provided PC connected to a touch panel, it must be isolated and not attached to the JEA 

network. 

  

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 


